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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Robin Ikkutisluk
Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL: Discharge Notification for 2BE-HOP1222 and 2AM-DOH0713
Date: Thursday, August 09, 2012 1:21:08 PM


 
 
From: Eva Paul [mailto:Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 10:21 AM
To: Angela.Holzapfel@Newmont.com; dts@nunavutwaterboard.org; licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: ckowbel@lawsonlundell.com; Chris.Hanks@Newmont.com; Lea-Marie.Bowes-Lyon@Newmont.com
Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: Discharge Notification for 2BE-HOP1222 and 2AM-DOH0713
 
Approval for these discharges was given verbally July 9 2012 while on-site.
 


 
 
Eva Paul
Water Resources Officer | Agent des ressources en eau
Kitikmeot Region | Région du Kitikmeot
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada | Affaires autochtones et Dévelopment du Nord
Canada
T: 867.975.4548
F: 867.975.6445
M: 867.222.6490
Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca


>>> "Angela Holzapfel" 07/03/12 9:26 PM >>>
Hello Eva,
 
Please find attached a discharge notification, for your approval, for licence 2BE-HOP1222 and 2AM-
DOH0713. The discharge notification relates to HOP-6 and ST-4. Should you have any questions
about these notifications, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Sincerely,
Angela
 
 
 
Angela Holzapfel
Manager of Environmental Compliance


T 604.998.5400 ext. 87176
F 604.980.0731
M 604.345.3122
 
Hope Bay Mining Ltd. 
#300 ? 889 Harbourside Drive
North Vancouver, BC V7P 3S1
www.newmont.com
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Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
 
 
 


.
===============================================
The content of this message may contain the private views and opinions of the sender and does not
constitute a formal view and/or opinion of the company unless specifically stated.


The contents of this email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or proprietary information,
and is intended only for the person/entity to whom it was originally addressed. Any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.


If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete
this message and any attachments from your system.


Please refer to http://www.newmont.com/en/disclaimer for other language versions of this disclaimer.
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